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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the provision of banking, life assurance,
financial and other related services. The principal activity of the Company is
investment holding.

(b) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
by the revaluation of certain premises, investment properties and investments in
securities, and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and comply with Statements of Standard Accounting Practice
("SSAPs”) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA").

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following SSAPs issued by the
HKSA which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st
January 2003:

SSAP 12 (revised) Income taxes

SSAP 34 (revised) Employee benefits

The changes to the Group’s accounting policies and the effect of adopting these

revised policies are set out below.

The consolidated accounts, which substantially comprise the accounts of banking
subsidiaries and a life assurance subsidiary, have been prepared in accordance
with the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority.

(c) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and the Group
made up to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group
controls the composition of the board of directors, controls more than half the
voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated profit and loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating

results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

In order to reflect the different nature of the shareholders’ and policyholders’
interests in the long-term life assurance business, the assets of the long-term
fund attributable to policyholders of the life assurance business are classified
under a separate heading in the consolidated balance sheet.

(d) Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is
held for the long term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the results
of associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s

share of the net assets of the associates.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment
in an associate reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations or
guaranteed obligations in respect of the associate.

(e) Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the results
of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet
includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.
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(f)

(9)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income recognition
i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues.
Interest accrual ceases when the loans have no prospect of eventual
recovery. Interest accrual is typically suspended if a loan is overdue for
three months except for (1) residential mortgage loans where the net
realisable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the outstanding principal
and accrued interest; and (2) loans that are restructured and serviced in

accordance with revised credit facilities.

For (1), interest accrual is suspended if a residential mortgage loan is in
arrears for more than twelve months, irrespective of the net realisable
value of the collateral. For (2), interest accrual on the restructured loans
will only be made if the relevant loans have been properly serviced in
accordance with the terms of the restructured credit facilities.

Interest accrual for credit card receivables and consumer loans managed
on a portfolio basis is suspended if the loan is overdue for three months.
Any interest previously recognised and remaining uncollected is reversed

from the profit and loss account.

ii) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income are accounted for in the period when
receivable, except for fees receivable in advance which are deferred and

recognised over the relevant period.

iii)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Advances to customers and other accounts

Advances to customers and other accounts are generally reported in the balance

sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad and doubtful

debts. Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are

capitalised and amortised on a straight line basis over the prepayment penalty

period not exceeding three years.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the Credit
Committee with authority delegated by the Board of Directors have doubts on
the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions are
made to reduce the carrying value of an asset, net of any collateral, to the
expected net realisable value based on the Credit Committee’s assessment of
the potential losses on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case
basis. Where it is not possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies
predetermined provisioning levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances
based on the Group’s loan classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into five broad categories:
Pass, Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss. The classification of
loans and advances is largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s capacity
to repay and on the degree of doubt about the collectibility of interest and/or
principal. One important indicator of collectibility is the period that payments of
interest and/or principal have been overdue.

Specific provisions ranging from 20% to 33% of the unsecured exposure of an
overdue loan classified as Substandard is made depending on the type of loans.
Further specific provisions are made if the relevant loans’ overdue period
lengthens, or if additional credit information indicates that more severe credit
deterioration requires downgrading of the loans. Full specific provision is normally
made against the outstanding unsecured exposure of an overdue loan classified
as Loss.

In the case of unsecured personal bankruptcy loans, 100% specific provision is
made whenever bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by the borrowers and
the loan balance is immediately written off.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for doubtful
debts. General provision is not specifically earmarked against any individual loan
and is provided based on predetermined percent of the loan book after excluding
Government guaranteed loans and cash collateralised lending.

Both specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances to customers
and other accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written
off.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Finance leases and hire purchase loans

The amounts due from finance lease and hire purchase customers are included
in “Advances to customers” and are stated at net investment. Income on
contracts determined on a fixed interest rate basis is accrued and earned using
the sum of digits method.

In previous years, commissions paid to dealers on hire purchase loans were
amortised using a straight line basis over the term of the loan. The amortisation
charge was included as part of fees and commission expense in the profit and
loss account. With effect from 1st January 2003, such commissions are amortised
using an income-matching method which matches the amortisation charge with
the amount of interest income earned from the underlying loans in each period.
The amortisation charge is included as part of net interest income in line with
market practice. The effect of this change in amortisation basis and accounts
classification to the 2002 accounts is not significant and accordingly, no
restatement of the amounts reported in last year is made.

(j) Repossessed assets

Advances with repossessed collateral assets will continue to be accounted for as
customer advances. Upon the repossession of collateral assets for realisation in
recovering customer advances, the advances are adjusted to the net realisable
value of the repossessed assets, which are revalued periodically. Specific provisions
are made on the shortfall between the expected sales proceeds from realisation
of the repossessed assets and the outstanding advances.

(k)  Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the
profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and
loss account is translated at an average rate for the period. Exchange differences

are dealt with as a movement in reserves.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
()  Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is recognised in full, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

In the prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current taxation
rate in respect of timing differences between profit as computed for taxation
purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability or an
asset was expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future. The
adoption of the revised SSAP 12 represents a change in accounting policy, which
has been applied retrospectively so that the comparatives presented have been
restated to conform to the changed policy.

As detailed in note 36 to the accounts, opening shareholders’ funds at 1st January
2002 and 2003 have been reduced by HK$14,596,000 and HK$5,393,000
respectively, which represent the unrecognised net deferred tax liabilities. This
change has resulted in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities totalling
HK$56,994,000 and HK$63,898,000 respectively at 31st December 2003 (2002:
HK$56,606,000 and HK$77,177,000 respectively). For the year ended 31st
December 2002, the profit of the Group had been increased by HK$23,351,000
and the amount charged to equity was HK$14,148,000.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fixed assets
i) Premises

Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment losses
and depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their estimated
useful lives on a straight line basis as follows:

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of the lease
or up to 30th June 2047 whichever is shorter.

- Buildings are depreciated over a total estimated useful life of 50
years. On revaluation, the revalued amount is depreciated on a
straight line basis over the remaining portion of the useful life.

Premises are valued as necessary at fair value, and in any case at intervals
of not more than three years by independent professional valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties. The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the “Premises revaluation reserve”.
However, a revaluation increase is recognised as income only to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against increases on
previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to the
profit and loss account. Upon disposal of the premises, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
released and transferred from the “Premises revaluation reserve” to

“Retained earnings”.
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(m)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fixed assets (Continued)
ii)  Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are held for their investment potential, any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than
20 years are valued annually by independent professional valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual properties
and separate values are not attributed to land and buildings. The valuations
are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited
to the “Investment properties revaluation reserve”. Decreases in valuation
are first set off against increases on previous valuations on a portfolio
basis and thereafter are debited to the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent increases in valuation are credited to the profit and loss account
to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years
or less are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released
from the “Investment properties revaluation reserve” to the profit and
loss account.

iii)  Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated to write off
the assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which
are generally between 5 and 10 years.

iv) Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication that
the book value of premises, furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor
vehicles are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the carrying cost of the asset to its recoverable
amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss
account except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment
loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which
case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
iv)  Impairment and gain or loss on sale (Continued)

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than investment properties
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any
revaluation reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is

transferred to retained earnings and is shown as a movement in reserves.

Investment in securities
i) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group has
the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These securities
are stated at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts
arising on acquisition over the periods to maturity, less provision for
diminution in their value other than temporary. Provisions are made for
the amount of the carrying value which the Group does not expect to
recover and are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account as
they arise.

The amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on acquisition of dated
debt securities is included as part of interest income. Profits or losses on
realisation of held-to-maturity securities are accounted for in the profit
and loss account as they arise.

ii)  Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which are acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are stated at
fair value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities that
are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not actively
traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking quotations from
unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the securities. Changes
in the fair value of trading securities are recognised in the profit and loss
account as they arise. Profits and losses on disposal of trading securities,
representing the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amounts, are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.
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Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(n)

(o)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investment in securities (Continued)
iii)  Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity purposes
which are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the
Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and other debt
and equity securities and interests in investment funds which are not held
for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are stated at fair value on the
balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities
that are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not
actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking quotations
from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the securities or by
way of various pricing techniques generated internally.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in the
“Investment revaluation reserve” until the security is sold or determined
to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing the
difference between the net sales proceeds or the expected recoverable
amount and the carrying amount of the relevant security, together with
any surplus/deficit transferred from the investment revaluation reserve, is
included in the profit and loss account.

Long-term life assurance business

The value placed on the Group’s long-term life assurance business attributable

to shareholders includes the net tangible assets of the life assurance business

attributable to shareholders and an estimate of the net present value of the

future profits inherent in the life policies in force. The value is determined annually

in consultation with an independent professional actuary and is included

separately in the balance sheet. Changes in the value, together with the results

of the long-term life assurance activities, are included in the profit and loss

account under “Other operating income” as “Results of life assurance business”.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the rewards and risks of ownership of the asset
remain with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease

term.

Where the Group is the lessor, the assets subject to the lease are included in
fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected useful
lives on a basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term. Initial
direct costs incurred specifically to earn revenue from an operating lease are
recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account in the period in which
they are incurred.

(q) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and
option transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity
and interest rate markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which the
transactions are undertaken.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are re-measured to their fair value.
Fair values are obtained periodically from various sources, including quoted market
prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing models as appropriate.
The gains and losses arising from trading in foreign exchange instruments are
recognised in the profit and loss account as “Net gain/(loss) from foreign exchange
trading”. The gains and losses arising from trading in interest rate and other
financial instruments are recognised in the profit and loss account and included
as part of other operating income. The major methods and assumptions used
by the Group in estimating the fair value of trading derivatives are set out in

note 40(c) to the accounts.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
“Advances to customers and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised
losses on transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other

accounts and accruals”.
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Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(q) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (Continued)

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Group may designate
certain derivative transactions as hedges. Derivatives are classified as a hedge
when a formal linkage between the hedging instruments and the hedged items
is clearly identified and documented at the inception of the hedging transactions.
The risk mitigation effectiveness of the hedging instruments is reviewed by the
Group Risk Division and is monitored on an on-going basis. Transactions
designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities
or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised on the
same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge set out
above, the derivative is deemed to be held for trading purposes and is accounted
for as set out above.

Derivative transactions are offset only when the Group has the ability to insist
on net settlement such as by means of entering into a master netting agreement
or other legally enforceable arrangements. Any right to insist on a net settlement
that is contingent is only taken into account when the Group is able to enforce
net settlement in all situations of default by the other party or parties including
insolvency of any parties to the contract, and the ability to insist on a net
settlement is assured beyond doubt.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies
are the same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which

quoted exchange rates are available in an active market.

(r)  Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation which, as a result of past events, makes it probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of
the amount can be made.

The Group provides for costs related to restructuring of the Group's operations
which are subject to detailed formal plans that are under implementation or
have been communicated to those affected by the plans. Restructuring provisions
mainly comprise employee termination payments. Provision is made when it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will arise and the amounts can
be reliably estimated.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) Employee benefits

R) BEEEZRH

B B = FRMEHRBARRENE
R BIRHIRSRER - EEREE
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FRESMREKRRZ AFFEED R
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i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

ii)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after the
balance sheet date are recognised when the Group has a present or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees and
a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

iii)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a number of
defined contribution plans, the assets of which are generally held in
separate trustee-administered funds. These pension plans are generally
funded by payments from employees and by the relevant Group

companies.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund schemes and
defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as incurred. Other
than mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s contributions
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

iv)  Equity compensation benefits

Share options of the Company are granted to directors and senior
executives under the Executive Share Option Scheme.

Equity compensation benefits resulting from the issue of share options to
the Group’s employees at less than the fair value at which those instruments
would be issued to a third party are not recognised in the Group’s accounts.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t)  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required
or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,
it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When such inflow is virtually

certain, an asset is recognised.

(u) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting policy, the Group has
determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting format.
Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and assets are originated from business
decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

(v)  Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise treasury bills held for trading purposes and balances with
less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition including cash,
balances with banks and other financial institutions, treasury bills and certificates
of deposit.
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= FMEWKA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. INTEREST INCOME

2003 2002

R EF S W A Interest income on listed investments 219,981 178,595
JELEMITEFBUA Interest income on unlisted investments 411,358 418,560
H AR B A Other interest income 1,730,018 1,972,144
2,361,357 2,569,299

MEeEZHeERPAEEEAEE Z2F B
2,828,000 7T (2002: 4,471,000 7 7T) °

Interest expense includes interest amounting to HK$2,828,000 (2002:

HK$4,471,000) on the loan comprising the long-term liability.

= HEEFEKA 3. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2003 2002
AR 7% & R AR & WA Fees and commission income 489,860 494,061
TR RIS E KA e H (D) Less: Fees and commission expense (Note) (56,645) (96,735)
F RS B R A e WA Net fees and commission income 433,215 397,326
SNEE B BF Net gain from foreign exchange trading 25,105 35,311
FIFEERZNES RITAE T A F s Net gain from trading securities and derivatives 73,817 81,483
TERERE ZRBIA Dividend income from investments in securities
L& Listed investments 3,961 2,327
JELTIRE Unlisted investments 9,738 14,661
BEYHE B ABEE Gross rental income from investment properties 12,589 17,841
H b WA Other rental income 5,417 4,669
ANERBER 2 FE Results of life assurance business 95,583 79,440
Hiih Others 5,409 7,065
664,834 640,123
M5E - Note:

REF - HEERRMA TR ZENEE ZRERBAL
BHAREH - —TT S8 H$©%26,990,00078 T
EREERBERASXEAN AT =F—F—
B UL S & AR AMEDE « IR E RSN S
WA SRR - BN EEEE RN SWAARE
MISHUE - WERMETERSA S ENEEH —_TT
—FNREYESAYE B EAFHRFTILES
5 o

In previous years, commissions paid to dealers on hire purchase loans were amortised

using a straight line basis over the term of the loan. The amortisation charge in 2002 of

HK$26,990,000 was included as part of fees and commission expense. With effect from

1st January 2003, such commissions are amortised using an income-matching method

which matches the amortisation charge with the amount of interest income earned from

the underlying loans in each period. The amortisation charge is included as part of net

interest income in line with market practice. The effect of this change in amortisation basis

and accounts classification to the 2002 accounts is not significant and accordingly, no

restatement of the amounts reported in last year is made.

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 2003
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. OPERATING EXPENSES

2003 2002

AZER (BEEEMe) R Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration) (Note 5) 446,691 500,511

1TE REAMEE & E Premises and other fixed assets
TEZMEE Rental of premises 44,281 43,435
HAib Others 55,612 63,657
e TR Depreciation (Note 25) 63,009 66,962
= BRI B Auditors’ remuneration 3,088 3,305
Efih 8 T Other operating expenses 180,898 203,241
793,579 881,111

REBRHWATEZHEERGEOETE=5
BRrilE 2 = -

Rental of premises under operating leases is stated net of rental income received

from sub-lease agreements with third parties.

i AEEH 5. STAFF COSTS
2003 2002
R TE Wages and salaries 423,455 468,722
fRE M E Termination benefits - 4,412
BARe—REHAEE (s +) Pension costs — defined contribution plans
(Note 10) 23,236 27,377
446,691 500,511
ez AN AL : The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
(F) Bi=#E7F (i)  The aggregate emoluments
2003 2002
e FE - BYH & REMER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind
and other allowances 41,794 45,734
R 4E A Pensions 1,967 1,762
43,761 47,496
2003 Fihe KT RMEEAFR QA
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i AZEEHAw

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. STAFF COSTS (Continued)

(Z) BWREBAANLRIBEAE 50 (i)  The numbers of the five highest paid individuals whose
2 emoluments fell within the following bands were:
A

Number of individuals
PEIT HKS 2003 2002
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 2 -
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 1
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 - 1
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 - 1
8,000,001 - 8,500,000 - 1
10,500,001 — 11,000,000 1 -
16,500,001 — 17,000,000 1 -
19,500,001 — 20,000,000 - 1
5 5

ERUEEMEWAZALTA  BHEMZ
(2002 : =f) REBEEE - EAEREANEEH
TEBEEMENA -

N EERRREREGRER

Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were the

emoluments of four (2002: three) Directors. Their respective Directors’

emoluments have been included in note 9 below.

6. CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2003 2002

AR R RRRF BT Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
5 R T A Specific provisions charged

— HTIG — new provisions 609,598 728,217

— B £ — releases (27,862) (14,440)

— g [E — recoveries (42,119) (27,754)

539,617 686,023

—RRAEM (B E) /= General provisions (written back)/charged (4,919) 18,115
BamRPF X (=) Net charge to profit and loss account (Note 20) 534,698 704,138

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 2003
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(LA EBEF Tl 5 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
+t - HEEEEEREEEE 7. NET LOSS ON DISPOSAL AND DEFICIT ON
EGBEESE REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
2003 2002
KREYEEMRE Deficit on revaluation of investment properties (22,107) (39,515)
TEEMHBIE Deficit on revaluation of premises (45,187) -
HEREMERITERZ Gain on disposal of investment properties
and premises 590 8,015
& HAth & E B E RS Loss on disposal of other fixed assets (860) (5,604)
(67,564) (37,104)
N HEFBFEEERERE 8. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF NON-TRADING AND
2 HNE S F s HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
2003 2002
HEEFIEEEABRNBESFF RS Net gain on disposal of non-trading securities 196,418 9,503
HERF B FEE Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity securities - (1,303)
BRI ZIAE S EREIFIEFEEREN Net gain on transfer of held-to-maturity securities
#FHFW s (FTEE) to non-trading securities (note) - 74,230
196,418 82,430
B EE - Note:
AEEEZRMIGERZ B1E - AERERIEM The disposal and transfer of held-to-maturity securities in 2002 were brought about by
BERREMAS  ABHREEFEEFZIHNER changes in the Group's intention of holding the securities to maturity as a result of
i & R BB ERIHES - RN HRITRZETS restructuring of the investment portfolio due to change in investment strategy, after taking
BRPAFBZFEISHES (RREREREHES] into consideration changes in market conditions. All remaining holdings in the held-to-
M+ R) A 2BEES) - BEEBRERE RS maturity securities portfolio kept in the investment book but excluding those held in the
FBZHEINHES  EEFEERFFIEEERS short-term money market book (as reflected in Treasury bills under “Cash and short-term
HREZ ° funds” (Note 15)) were redesignated as non-trading securities at the time of transfer.
- EZENE 9. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
2003 2002
HITRIEMITESE - Executive and non-executive directors:
e Fees 1,667 1,166
e FE - BYAH= Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and
PS@E=Niih=30 other allowances 31,345 40,194
BIREET Pensions 1,423 929
34,435 42,289
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- BEEMEw

N EEBEEMEBEREIERITES I
14 947,000/% 7T (2002 : 801,000 #&7T) ©

BN =B IEITERRE 2w - I
ERANA R D 2 TEREEE B 2 W E
ﬁa It 2 BREATEREZ ZFHETE - KF

» REE—AL(2002 1 =) BEFESSEE
§t3 484,000/ 7T (2002 : 10,395,000/ 7T) J&
D RIBETZS ©

at

BE=MaERAT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Included in the above directors’ emoluments are fees amounting to HK$947,000
(2002: HK$801,000) payable to independent non-executive directors.

The benefits arising from the exercise of share options are included in the above
as benefits in kind and are determined based on the difference between the
closing market price of the Company’s shares upon exercise of the options and
the predetermined exercise price of the option shares. During the year, share
option benefits amounting to HK$3,484,000 (2002: HK$10,395,000) had been
received by one Director (2002: three Directors) of the Group.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:

EEAY
Number of Directors
BT HKS 2003 2002
/& - 1,000,000 20 19
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 - 1
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 2 1
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 -
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 - 1
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 - 1
16,500,001 - 17,000,000 1 -
19,500,001 - 20,000,000 - 1
24 24

N ESTEBIEAFEREER
57 (2002 : =fi7) AL o

= B2 2

br EiEEMEIN B TES _TTTFN
A= BER TREARA RGN 2 RRE - R
ZETE=FF+=-_A=+—8 ' DAARER
3 400,0000% (2002 : 600,000/%) = R #E
REITEE - WERREATRNER T HEBFZ
F—ZFAEARB MR TR SEEITE

i 2% SR AHE 2 TR E R 26.28 T °

The above analysis includes the four (2002: three) individuals whose emoluments
were the highest in the Group for the year.

In addition to the above emoluments, options to purchase 400,000 (2002:
600,000) shares of the Company granted to certain Directors on 3rd April 2000
remained outstanding as at 31st December 2003. These options are exercisable
at various amounts between the first and fifth anniversaries of the dates of
grant and have an exercise price of HK$26.28 per share.

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 2003
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128,000,000/ 7T) R MER B IS E518 © fisiaa 11
BB RN NEENRRESKS
021,503,000/ 7T (2002 : 20,416,000/
JC) o £ N —EFEREAER - WEELEHE
7N A) AL TE AR 2R A B S FE SR B F SRGE A 2
RS EIB R IRFS AR - S EMT
R AR IR 2 IBERISEE -

iR B M &F
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

10. PENSION COSTS

Employer’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund scheme and a number
of defined contribution plans are made at rates ranging from 5% to 15% of
employees’ monthly salaries. The pension costs charged to the profit and loss
account represent contributions paid and payable by the Group to defined
contribution retirement schemes (Note 5).

Contributions totalling HK$ 1,181,000 (2002:HK$3,881,000) were payable to
the schemes at the year end and are included in “Other accounts and accruals”.
Forfeited contributions totalling HK$6,432,000 (2002: HK$5,112,000) were
utilised during the year. No unutilised forfeited contributions were available at
the year end (2002: Nil) to reduce future contributions.

11. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2002:16%) on
the estimated assessable profit for the year. In 2003, the Hong Kong Government
enacted a change in the profits tax rate from 16% to 17.5% for the fiscal year
2003/2004.

As at 31st December 2003, certain subsidiaries of the Group had estimated
accumulated tax losses of HK$123 million (2002: HK$159 million) which are
available for set-off against future assessable profit. The reduction in estimated
accumulated tax losses in 2003 was largely caused by the sales of assets and a
corresponding write-back of deductible losses by a subsidiary, MEVAS Bank
Limited.

The Group has recognised deferred tax asset on tax losses attained by subsidiaries
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
these tax losses can be utilised. In the opinion of the Directors, there are
uncertainties on the future profitability of the relevant subsidiaries sufficient to
utilise the tax losses in the foreseeable future. The Directors, as a matter of
prudence, do not consider it appropriate to recognise the deferred tax asset
relating to unrecognised tax losses of HK$123 million in the current year (2002:
HK$128 million), which would otherwise have the effect of increasing the Group’s
shareholders’ funds by HK$21,503,000 (2002: HK$20,416,000). The
unrecognised deferred tax asset will be re-assessed in the next balance sheet
date for recognition if the uncertainties on these subsidiaries’ abilities to generate
sufficient taxable profit in the future to utilise the accumulated tax losses are
reduced.
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+— - BE@
RirEEmERP B2 BIARE -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. TAXATION (continued)

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account

60

represents:
2003 2002
REFEhFTERRE S Hong Kong profits tax on estimated assessable
FASEH profit for the year 149,839 116,712
FElih & BIRE 2 Mt Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong
BEENSHEE profits tax losses arising from investments
in partnerships (69,591) (116,264)
80,248 448
& BATE s Investments in partnerships written off 53,287 91,248
133,535 91,696
AN TR Overseas taxation 1,005 513
PEFEBEE A Over-provision in prior years (8) (15,184)
RIEFIE (=) Deferred taxation (Note 30)
— ARG R EENE £ KD — relating to the origination and reversal of
temporary differences (7,619) (8,173)
—FE EFFTE — resulting from an increase in tax rate (4,139) -
122,774 68,852

FEEZABRABNERRERAREZS
8 2 B2 R o BIMBRIRA
B IME FH IR SR B PR A R B 7
o 2 MITR R H -

The Group's investments in partnerships are written off in the same year as the

taxation benefits resulting from those investments are received and utilised.

Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable

profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the

Group operates.
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Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. TAXATION (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical

amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:

2003 2002
[k % Al 4 A Profit before taxation 1,123,381 924,360
AT 17.5% (2002 : 16%) 5t & Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2002: 16%) 196,592 147,898
BIET RN Tax effect of:
AR ZETE 2 TR TS R I8 Different tax treatment of results of life
insurance business (20,152) (12,987)
H bR 2 TR B = Different taxation rates in other countries (1,228) (712)
T R 2 A Income not subject to taxation (60,192) (58,798)
TREVERR S HUR AY 2 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 21,277 22,611
RERZ BB E Tax losses not recognised 1,234 7,603
BRI ER R BISEE Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (1,286) (1,942)
BEE EFim sl Bz BAWEEF 18 Increase in opening net deferred tax assets
& EFEL M resulting from an increase in tax rates (4,139) -
R FE B Over-provision in prior years (8) (15,184)
GBI B KSR Terminal return on investments in partnerships 6,980 5,379
E1E & BIRE M EEFNEHEE Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong
profits tax losses arising from investments
in partnerships (69,591) (116,264)
& B E M Investments in partnerships written off 53,287 91,248
T I8 Taxation charge 122,774 68,852

= BREREERER

IR A RAFRANZ KRR ELZF E
549,935,000/ 7T (2002 : 443,348,00078

JT) °

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the
Company to the extent of HK$549,935,000 (2002: HK$443,348,000).

+=- KRE 13. DIVIDENDS
2003 2002
Bk EARR B - BR%0.5278 7T Interim, paid, of HK$0.52 (2002: HK$0.52)
(2002 : 0.527%7T) per share 128,273 128,221
—TTPUE= A~ BEOURAHAA S - Final, proposed on 2nd March 2004 of HK$0.81
FR%0.817 7T (2002 : — T =4 per share (2002: proposed on 4th March 2003
= A A #x R ER S & %0.607% 7T) of HK$0.60 per share) 199,810 148,007
328,083 276,228
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(LEBF Tl 51 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

+H - EREXAREBESEF 14. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
BREARBFIZREF992,611,000# T The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of
(2002 : 852,341,000/ 7T) R FANE TR HK$992,611,000 (2002: HK$852,341,000) and the weighted average number
D INtEFH9$246,678,802/% (2002 of 246,678,802 (2002: 246,605,377) shares in issue during the year.

246,605,3778%) 5t & o

B ESE R A TR BB Z5)992,611,0007 7T The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of
(2002 : 852,341,000/ 7T) R FEANE TR HK$992,611,000 (2002: HK$852,341,000) and the weighted average number
D hNMEF98246,805,216% (2002 : of 246,805,216 (2002: 246,746,589) shares in issue during the year after
246,746,5890%) I Bt AT A ETE HEE 1Y i AR adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

T ARG E -

+&5 - BREREHES 15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
58 Group 2003 2002
e RIERITREM S mgE Cash and balances with banks and other
B 45 54 financial institutions 595,975 597,334
PEPINSESREES /4 Money at call and short notice 4,998,509 2,864,060
BB ES (BREMNEESZERE) (H7TM ) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
(Note 37) 5,390,931 5,595,710

10,985,415 9,057,104

BEZBEEESZDHTOT An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:

HIEEERZNES @ AT E Trading securities, at fair value

—JEET — Unlisted 1,391,323 248,680

IREEERENES BATE Non-trading securities, at fair value

—JEET — Unlisted 3,999,608 -

BEIEES - REHEKA Held-to-maturity securities, at amortised cost

—JEET — Unlisted - 5,347,030
5,390,931 5,595,710

T+ BESEE 16. TRADE BILLS

55 Group 2003 2002

BHER Trade bills 744,998 582,268

—MREE (M=) General provisions (Note 20) (7,450) (5,822)

737,548 576,446
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

AR B B &£

Notes to the Accounts

17. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD

£E Group 2003 2002
FFEEBERANRES BATE Non-trading securities, at fair value
(G ERIE) (Note 37)
—JEET — Unlisted 204,400 455,137
+N - BEEERAZNES 18. TRADING SECURITIES
£E Group 2003 2002
BAFE : At fair value:
BEi5Es (M) Debt securities (Note 37)
—B/BEM — Listed in Hong Kong 2,173,363 1,198,309
— BAELASN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 23,791 57,012
2,197,154 1,255,321
—JEET — Unlisted 613,968 1,299,554
2,811,122 2,554,875
FE 2 1 5B 5 Equity securities
— &A™ — Listed in Hong Kong 46,447 36,899
— BAELASN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 38,759 28,822
85,206 65,721
—JEET — Unlisted 62,553 28,923
147,759 94,644
2,958,881 2,649,519
FEEEASIE S IREITIHEET Trading securities are analysed by issuer
DITEAT - as follows:
— R R A AR R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 2,242,304 1,209,838
— NEWE — Public sector entities 488,623 1,219,997
—iRTT R H b & mhikss — Banks and other financial institutions 96,831 134,940
— 1 — Corporate entities 131,123 55,821
— EAth — Others - 28,923
2,958,881 2,649,519
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER
ACCOUNTS

(a) Advances to customers and other accounts:

64

£H Group 2003 2002
FHEEPER (A ) Advances to customers (Note 37) 27,927,364 28,138,907
AR R RARAERE Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
Bk (=) Specific (Note 20) (235,747) (222,299)
— & (I E=1) General (Note 20) (274,376) (280,904)
27,417,241 27,635,704
FEETFI B Accrued interest 412,212 404,248
HAAR B Other accounts 1,227,687 1,277,372
HAh AR B EE Provisions against other accounts
Bk (=) Specific (Note 20) - (36,396)
— & (I E=1) General (Note 20) (152) (174)
1,639,747 1,645,050
29,056,988 29,280,754
(Z) BEFHTEITEMXZMAUT : (b) Non-performing loans to customers are analysed as follows:
£H Group 2003 2002
BEHTEITER Non-performing loans to customers 433,346 469,082
R Specific provisions (209,965) (202,763)
223,381 266,319
BABRKFE Amount of interest in suspense 24,502 34,653

TETERDBEPHNERRBR 2 EE B
ABREEIFIEREANENERK -

BENTBRITERGAEB 2 SETFSER
#E%E1.55% (2002 : 1.67 %) °

A ERHRERBEEREBER BN+
“A=t—HZE®E-

Non-performing loans are loans and advances to customers on which interest is

being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased.

Non-performing loans to customers represent 1.55% (2002: 1.67%) of total
advances to customers of the Group.

The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of such advances at 31st December.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER

AR B B &£

Notes to the Accounts

H @ ACCOUNTS (continued)
(A) HFEEFEACGIZREHEEW (c)  Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed
B ZHUT : as follows:
£E Group 2003 2002
KREEREMRE 2 EIARARRE ¢ Gross investment in finance leases, receivable:
—F A Not later than one year 1,344,141 1,400,569
—FAEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,545,659 1,677,620
AFE Later than five years 1,576,555 1,774,732
4,466,355 4,852,921
Al &M E 2 IR R R B E YA Unearned future finance income
on finance leases (830,789) (999,260)
MEEEFERE Net investment in finance leases 3,635,566 3,853,661
RIEHEFREHAR 2 HOWTAT : The maturity of net investment in finance leases is analysed as follows:
—F AR Not later than one year 1,180,353 1,197,423
—FAEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,263,323 1,339,191
AFE Later than five years 1,191,890 1,317,047
3,635,566 3,853,661
REZEZE=F+=-_A=+—HBEEENUEN There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in

A
FETHE 2 B AR AN HEE IR RIS EE
(2002 : #) -

—EE=_F+ A=+ HEREEEHRR
EABERET W E A EKRIERN EES
51 /429,673,0007% 7T (2002 : 29,166,000/

) ©

finance leases above as at 31st December 2003 (2002: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables included in the provision
for loan losses amounted to HK$29,673,000 as at 31st December 2003 (2002:

HK$29,166,000).

2003 File RFEMEEERA A

65



Rk B &
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(BB F Tz 2 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
—1+ - HEERRRIREME 20. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
BRRE
Bk — MR &%t Suspended
£H Group Specific General Total Interest
T -—F—HF—H At 1st January 2003 258,695 286,900 545,595 34,653
b G Amounts written off (604,684) - (604,684) (20,607)
1 [B] B 52 1 4 5 Recoveries of advances written off
ZER in previous years 42,119 - 42,119 -
PERERA /(B E) Charge/(write back) to profit and loss
(F=E7S) account (Note 6) 539,617 (4,919) 534,698 -
E N ZEE Exchange difference - 3) 3) -
FRERKF B Interest suspended during the year - - - 10,456
—Z2EE=F+=-H=+—H At31st December 2003 235,747 281,978 517,725 24,502
HUR R - Deducted from:
B 525 (5175 Trade bills (Note 16) - 7,450 7,450
FHEEPERK Advances to customers
(MyaE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 235,747 274,376 510,123
FEETFIE R EALER B Accrued interest and other accounts
(MyaE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) - 152 152
235,747 281,978 517,725
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(LB F Tz 37) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
—t - ZERRREREH@® 20. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
(Continued)
AR R RERE
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
BRR A B
LSS —f% &%F  Suspended
5 Group Specific General Total Interest
T -F—HF—H At 1st January 2002 344,538 268,785 613,323 53,147
i B 28 Amounts written off (799,620) - (799,620) (27,026)
W [e] 2 5O 1E S M 8H Recoveries of advances written off
ZER in previous years 27,754 - 27,754 -
RiBaRBRA S H (Mi5E75)  Charge to profit and loss account (Note 6) 686,023 18,115 704,138 -
FERNBRRF S Interest suspended during the year - - - 8,532
T -F+=HA=+—H At31st December 2002 258,695 286,900 545,595 34,653
HURRS - Deducted from:
BSEE (MiE+75) Trade bills (Note 16) - 5,822 5,822
FHEEPER Advances to customers
(P sE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 222,299 280,904 503,203
FEETAE R EMAR B Accrued interest and other accounts
(P sE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 36,396 174 36,570
258,695 286,900 545,595
t— - BZ3NHES 21. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
£H Group 2003 2002
—H—B#&71%F Balance as at 1st January 78,049 4,597,102
M i Amortisation of discount 650 8,094
b2l Additions 329,387 3,905,897
B8 Repayments - (685,806
IRE RN HE BRE 5 Securities sold during the year - (7,747,238
RERNE|HIH)E 75 Securities matured during the year (15,529) -
EH =R Exchange difference (359) -
+TZA=+—H#%&%E Balance as at 31st December 392,198 78,049
JFELETRES - RN - Unlisted securities, at amortised cost: 392,198 78,049
2R HIE S IR TS LE R Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by
paxin Gl issuer as follows:
—iRTT R H b & mhikss — Banks and other financial institutions 365,556 78,049
— 13 — Corporate entities 26,642 =
392,198 78,049
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Notes to the Accounts

(LEBF Tl 51 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
H= - FSEEEAENERSF 22. NON-TRADING SECURITIES
£E Group 2003 2002
BAFE - At fair value:
EisFE7 (A +) Debt securities (Note 37)
—&BHBEm — Listed in Hong Kong 1,384,656 2,343,957
—BBLASN ETH — Listed outside Hong Kong 7,650,441 6,146,886
—JEET — Unlisted 7,681,808 7,366,763
16,716,905 15,857,606
T 1 RE 5 Equity securities
— & LT — Listed in Hong Kong 134,695 6,058
— LW — Unlisted
—RIEEES 2 #m — Interests in investment funds 292,633 -
—HMEET AR ZKRE — Shares in other unlisted companies 34,551 36,615
461,879 42,673
17,178,784 15,900,279
IFFRHEEERANREFIR Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer
BATHIERRRI DT AT as follows:
— R R R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 3,940,712 6,729,179
— N E — Public sector entities 2,600,245 1,740,652
—RTT R E At £ ik FE — Banks and other financial institutions 6,490,065 4,404,484
— 1% — Corporate entities 4,146,232 2,994,599
—HAh — Others 1,530 31,365
17,178,784 15,900,279
= HEEZEFERKRE 23. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
£E Group 2003 2002
IEETRRR  HRAKA Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
H[F 1 I E 48 2 B SR E W AR Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 31,000 31,000
51,000 51,000
IR U B 1A R Share of post-acquisition reserves (28,015) (26,000)
22,985 25,000
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Notes to the Accounts

23. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(Continued)

R-ZEE=F+_A=+—HHERZHE The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31st December 2003:
BT :

o 1 1t B FTEEBRKE I hEEEZBEST
=18 Place of Principal activities Percentage of
Name incorporation and place of operation interest in ownership
IREFIEIRBR A 7] B KREERKR - BF
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong 13.333%

IEAFGRINE 18 A
REEE AR AR B ZRE AR - BE
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Hong Kong Trustee and custodian services 13.333%

AEEERBER AR AR 2B EA
RIAFTIRITAERARRA - MREEFEHIR
RE) DR ERBR AR 22 BB AT

T MEARRKRE

for retirement fund schemes, Hong Kong

The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by Dah Sing

Bank, Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company

Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Holding Limited.

24. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

AT Company 2003 2002
JEEMIRGD - IRACAR Unlisted shares, at cost 2,687,326 2,687,326
TBR  REREE Less: Goodwill written off (172,083) (172,083
B g Al 2 AR 38 2 IR R Dividends paid out of pre-acquisition profit (592,040) (592,040
1,923,203 1,923,203

A NI B Amounts due from subsidiaries 695,245 665,716
2,618,448 2,588,919

FEAT MY B A R 3R IE Amounts due to subsidiaries (40,746) (41,181
2,577,702 2,547,738

FEWU/FE B A R 2 SRR R - .8
R 4 B TE SR R AGRAE

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no

fixed repayment terms.
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(B F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Hthm - WEARRKRE @ 24. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

R-ZEE=F+_A=t+—HZEEHMEAR The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December 2003:

=140 o

e FRATA ERAEARRA

i 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars

ARER TEEH Place of H# % of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares

AHRITERAA Eiid) B

Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% = HK$800,000,000

ERRITERAR #®17 B

MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$400,000,000

AHEEBRAA REER B

Dah Sing Company Limited Investment holding Hong Kong 100% = HK$1,000,000
REER BRE

Dah Sing Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% = US$100,000
REER BRE

Dah Sing International Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% = US$100,000
ASRR BRE

Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited Life assurance Bermuda 100% - US$25,000,000

AFRBIREHRA A R RS B

Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited Insurance services Hong Kong 100% = HK$20
REER EERAHS

Dah Sing Medical Science Investment Inc. Investment holding British Virgin Islands 100% = US$50,000
HaEex 9

Dah Sing Secretarial Services Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$2
REER Be5

Filey Investment Corporation Investment holding Panama 100% = Us$2

HAEREBRAR S-S B

Newinner Investments Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% = HK$2
NERE RERUES

High Standard Investment Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = Us$2

PHEZFBRAR EHEE B

Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong 100% = HK$10,000,000
HaEex 9

WOF Escrow Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
REER B

DSE Investment Services Limited (Note) (%) Investment management Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,000,000
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Hm- WEARRE @ 24. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

FERBE DL BERTEBRRE

i Percentage of shares held Particulars

DEAR TEEK Place of =84 & of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
R ER BRE

Dah Sing General Insurance Company Limited General insurance Bermuda 51% - HK$70,000,000
REER BRE

D.AH. Holdings Limited (Note) (%) Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% - US$1,000,000
AHHBERAT Fmex B

Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 100% HK$25,000,000
REER BE

Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 100% HK$10,000
AMERERAF RIBARR BE

Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
AFERBERAR MERE BE

Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong = 100% HK$100,000
AFRBABERAR R BE

Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited Insurance agency Hong Kong = 100% HK$500,000
AHRBRERERAR R BE

Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong = 100% HK$200,000
EEEXBRAR Tmex B

Luen Fung Investment Company, Limited Dormant Hong Kong = 100% HK$303,000
HEREERAT NERE B

Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong = 100% HK$20
KRB AR BE

MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
BT RERES

D.AH. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited Banking Guernsey - 75.5% US$8,000,000
Bmex RERUEE

Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% Us$1
Emex RERUHE

Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% Us$1

o

Bk D. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands)
Limited 4h » EAtL A RIGERBLE ° DSE
Investment Services Limited BR 2577 & 3@A% SN -
INEEAT4R(E 700 B THB LR -

Note:
Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, all other companies

operate in Hong Kong. In addition to the ordinary shares issued by DSE Investment
Services Limited, it also has preference shares in issue totalling HK$700.
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(BB F 12 517
HOm - MEBAREE @

HRE A A 7] #2SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limited ([SG
Hambros ) R=ZT_F+_A=+HEXZH# ' &
N AT SG Hambrosi2 ik 8% + MSG Hambros7i#x ¥
AR E) RS ERRES R AR 19 381245,000/% - A RAARDFESE
RARREE B D 2+ + AR 2 M B2 RID.AH.
Holdings Limited ([DAHHI) 2 B 5 2 =+ N2 B 31T
RRAN o 478 It S HAERE, 2K A1 DAHHFT il 2 #2518
Mt TRARAMEESZ—H - EF% - Hh#ERR
LATEYS RDAHHEEAR R B EE - KRR EZRRETH

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Note:

Pursuant to an agreement entered into between the Company and SG Hambros Bank and
Trust Limited (“SG Hambros”) on 30th December 2002, the Company granted SG Hambros
a put option and SG Hambros granted the Company a call option over 245,000 shares
representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of D.A.H. Holdings Limited (“DAHH"), a
75.5% owned subsidiary of the Company. Upon exercise of the option, the Company’s
interest in DAHH would be increased from 75.5% to 100%. David Shou-Yeh Wong, John
William Simpson and David Richard Hinde held common directorships in DAHH and the

EASG Hambrosi? It T8 HARE 173 8 =5 M5 8 A2

Hambros held material interests in the option agreement.

24. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Company. David Shou-Yeh Wong, a substantial shareholder of the Company, and SG

HTH - BEEEE 25. FIXED ASSETS
B £8
&L
REME Furniture, RE
Investment TE Fixtures & Motor &5t

£H Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
XAk 4B Cost or valuation

—TT=F—H—H At 1st January 2003 218,097 672,750 276,907 2,328 1,170,082

2E Additions - - 23,168 239 23,407

EEibay Reclassification 21,646 (21,646) - = =

&/ Disposals/written off (5,600) - (34,091) - (39,691)

EfRE Deficit on revaluation (22,107) (79,519) = = (101,626)

—EE=£+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 212,036 571,585 265,984 2,567 1,052,172
ZREITE Accumulated depreciation

—TT=F—H—H At 1st January 2003 - 17,305 128,871 1,242 147,418

SEERE (HEm) Charge for the year (Note 4) - 15,863 46,634 512 63,009

&/ Disposals/written off - - (33,100) - (33,100)

EfhE# Write back on revaluation - (33,168) - - (33,168)

—ZZ=%+-A=1+-H At 31st December 2003 - - 142,405 1,754 144,159
REFE Net book value

—EE=£+-A=+-H At 31st December 2003 212,036 571,585 123,579 813 908,013

—TE_F+-fA=1+—H At 31st December 2002 218,097 655,445 148,036 1,086 1,022,664
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(LOEBF Tl 5 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
HTH - BEEEE® 25. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
A E&EE 2 BRARSRED T : The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
B £E
K&
REWF Furniture, RE
Investment & Fixtures & Motor ast
&8 Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
ZEE=f+-HA=t-H At 31st December 2003
gD At cost - - 265,984 2,567 268,551
REXME At professional valuation
—TT=E In 2003 212,036 571,585 - - 783,621
212,036 571,585 265,984 2,567 1,052,172
T F+-A=1—H At 31st December 2002
gD At cost = = 276,907 2,328 279,235
REXMLE At professional valuation
ZTT-F In 2002 218,097 - - - 218,097
T F In 2001 - 672,750 - - 672,750
218,097 672,750 276,907 2,328 1,170,082
IR T R IB S B R B AR Yy Investment properties and premises were revalued on 31st December 2003 on
(BB BERATR=ZEZE=F+=_A=1— an open market value basis by an independent professional chartered surveyor,
BIRABETEEEEMG - Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited.
BEAEB2TENURANERZ &I Had the premises of the Group been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,
E7IBE - HBEEEEMEA430,892,0008 T the carrying amount of the premises would have been HK$430,892,000 (2002:
(2002 : 472,457,000 7T) © HK$472,457,000).
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(LEBF Tl 51 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
HHa - EEE (#8) 25. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
BREMERITE ZREFESRE The net book value of investment properties and premises comprises:
2003 2002
BREYWE EMZE
Investment TE  Investment 1T1E
£H Group Properties Premises Properties Premises
THHA Leaseholds
EEB T EHEA Held in Hong Kong
(+E=R+F) on medium-term lease
(between 10- 50 years) 211,420 570,801 217,481 654,671
EEB AN EFEA Held outside Hong Kong
(+E=R+F) on medium-term lease
(between 10- 50 years) 616 784 616 774
212,036 571,585 218,097 655,445
TR BRRECRHAASRE 26. VALUE OF LONG-TERM LIFE ASSURANCE BUSINESS
¥KEE ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
£H Group 2003 2002
EEBEZHEEEEARR The long-term life assurance business attributable
IR R pE (L R B to shareholders included in the consolidated
AR REBEERBIE balance sheet of the Group is made up of:
REASRREL B Net tangible assets of the long-term life
BEFE(WET ) assurance business (Note 27) 152,244 90,586
BRIRE Z(EBE Value of policies in force 596,084 571,427
748,328 662,013
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(LB F Tz 37) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Tt RRAEBGLRHEEE 27. ASSETS OF LONG-TERM FUND AND LONG-TERM
ERHEGE LIABILITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO POLICYHOLDERS
&5 Group 2003 2002
BRRAEBERBAEEER The assets of the long-term fund held to meet
BIE long-term liabilities to policyholders are:
BeREHED Cash and short-term funds 52,046 30,788
FHEE Investments in securities 1,224,103 675,138
EE & = Fixed assets 11,680 14,949
mEAEFE Net current liabilities (573,391) (208,121)
714,438 512,754
R EMRIASRBEREANZ Net tangible assets of the long-term life
BREEFE MFEHS) assurance business attributable to
shareholders (Note 26) (152,244) (90,586)
562,194 422,168
TN BEFER 28. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
&5 Group 2003 2002
& BTE R R A RAF AR Demand deposits and current account 3,726,099 2,512,234
EEF K Savings deposits 6,882,453 5,368,950
EH - AR ETFER Time, call and notice deposits 29,391,311 29,405,236
39,999,863 37,286,420

th - HMRERER

R-ZEE=F+_A=+—H2Z[HMEKR
BRI ABERERERS  BEER
REAMNEEHFEEE 6,379,969,0007 T
(2002 : 5,290,428,000 #7t) (MIsEH =) °

29. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND ACCRUALS

Included in “Other accounts and accruals” of the Group as at 31st December

2003 is a short position in treasury bills, treasury notes and other public sector
debt securities totalling HK$6,379,969,000 (2002: HK$5,290,428,000) (Note

33).
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(LEBF Tl 51 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

=1+ HHREZEHEES 30. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

55 Group 2003 2002

BNEARSIE (P E (FF)) Current tax (Note (a)) 54,530 (9,844)

RIERIE (MHFE(2)) Deferred tax (Note (b)) 6,904 20,571
61,434 10,727

(FF) BIRA#iE (a) Current tax

55 Group 2003 2002

BEEFEE Hong Kong profits tax 53,685 (11,029)

N IE Overseas tax 845 1,185
54,530 (9,844)

(Z) FEAEHIE (b) Deferred tax

BEEREBEEREREZ22  BEFTEHX Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability

17.5% (2002: 16%) =B E AT HE © method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2002:16%)

FEFIBEE/ (EE) EHT - The movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) account is as follows:

55 Group 2003 2002

—H—H At 1st January 20,571 14,596

P18 7 BR A 1 B W IR AE B IE Deferred taxation credited to profit and

(M 7E+—) loss account (Note 11) (11,758) (8,173)

gz (B E) /ANBR B9 I8 (B FEH7X) Taxation (credited)/ charged to equity (Note 36) (1,909) 14,148

+=—A=+—H At 31st December 6,904 20,571

EEA - PRz IR/ (B E) 2 IRIEFRIE LA The deferred tax charged/(credited) to equity during the year is as follows:

T

55 Group 2003 2002

ERRERAZ N ERE Fair value reserve in shareholders’ equity

— 17 (FIFEAIX) — premises (Note 36) 1,369 (524)

— R EEERBOFES M) — non-trading securities (Note 36) (3,278) 14,672
(1,909) 14,148
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BN HA % IE 3E £ 18 & 8 )

EFERN REHRBERBEES CREH
RE—RE I 2 &80 20T

BR B K &%
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

(Continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balances
within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year are as follows:

ELEHEERE Deferred tax liabilities:
MEHRBTE TEEM REE M
Accelerated tax Premises Investment a5t
depreciation revaluation revaluation Total
£ Group 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
—H—H At 1st January 12,460 14,754 48,773 49,297 15,944 1,272 77,177 65,323
18 2 AR A B Credited to profit and
loss account (11,370) (2,294) - - - - (11,370) (2,294)
FARE 3 A 52 H/ (H 1) Charged/(credited)
to equity - - 1,369 (524) (3,278) 14,672 (1,909) 14,148
+=—A=+—8H At 31st December 1,090 12,460 50,142 48,773 12,666 15944 63,898 77,177
ELEHEEE Deferred tax assets:
= BEEE Hity A&t
Provisions Tax losses Others Total
£ Group 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
—H—H At 1st January 49,989 46,033 5,023 5,126 1,594 (432) 56,606 50,727
PRIEEBEARE/ ()  Credited/(charged) to
profit and loss account 4,403 3,956  (5,023) (103) 1,008 2,026 388 5,879
+=—A=+—8H At 31st December 54,392 49,989 - 5,023 2,602 1,594 56,994 56,606

BEFREERBENEHRERR SR
TTRELT B AT TR B E T B AT IR & (B A [
AR E ) 15750 TR B[R] — B IS e 48 B B By 05 ) o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts,

17 AT&5  KEENEHEE  RgeE determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
EBEXRRNIIR - sheet.
£H Group 2003 2002
IRAETS IR & B Deferred tax assets (56,994) (56,606
RIETIE S F Deferred tax liabilities 63,898 77,177
6,904 20,571
2003 Fihe KT RMEEAFR QA

)
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=1 BEIHRIEZEHEESREmw

BEEAEBERANBIEATEIE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

(Continued)

The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the following:

/8

£5 Group 2003 2002

I U [E] 2 IR RE R IR & B Deferred tax assets to be recovered

—ERRTZEAA — Within the next 12 months - (5,023)

—ET=@AZ%E — After more than 12 months (56,994) (51,583)

FEEE ZEERIBAE Deferred tax liabilities to be settled

—ERRTZEAA — Within the next 12 months - 5,023

—fE+—_{ERZ% — After more than 12 months 63,898 72,154
6,904 20,571

m—- REIAE

BRAE— NN FhH —EBEED KRS
1B 2400,000,000/8 L2 E @ &K
200,000,000/8 L ERFAEHIEE -

M= ERITHERES

R-FBZE=F+—HA+=-R  AREZKE
RAE], REFRITBERARF ([RFRIT]) E B
EBONT IS AREFE - AARE RET
BEMOBEXRTZEBERE (RE]) - &%
SERERR  ERAEBHN SR RERES
FREE - ZEBZREBEIHAS_FTTN
F+—A+-H BENTREEFEAZR
FINEXHEEZREEEZ B 2R
RFRITEREED - EAEL LB N&RT
TEAMS_ZTTMF+—H+=H -

31. LONG-TERM LIABILITY

The amount related to a HK$400,000,000 loan facility granted by an unrelated
financial institution to the Company in 1999. The outstanding balance of
HK$200,000,000 has been fully repaid in the year.

32. ISSUED DEBT SECURITIES

On 12th November 2003, a subsidiary, Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB"), issued
a US$4,000,000 structured note (the “Note”) under its Euro Medium Term Note
Program by way of a private placement. The Note is unsecured and through an
interest rate swap, the cost of the Note is determined on floating rate basis. The
Note has a final maturity date on 12th November 2008 but is callable by DSB
when the cumulative interest paid to noteholders reaches 5% of the Note
amount. The earliest date on which such callable arrangement may by triggered
is 12th November 2004.

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited ® Annual Report 2003



(L E#F T3 7F)

= BHFEERZEE
AT ABERBRER R hAEEEEHE
BI85 T 22 B R 3 T L b 2 4
3% AR R 2 &2 (TN

iR B M &F
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

33. ASSETS PLEDGED

Included in the following balance sheet captions are assets pledged by the Group
to secure short positions of treasury bills and other public sector debt securities
of the Group which are subject to sale and repurchase agreements (Note 29):

£ Group 2003 2002
BekEHEe (MEFE+R) Cash and short-term funds (Note 15) 5,328,118 240,189
FIEEEAZNFES M+ ) Trading securities (Note 18) 1,857,013 1,843,696
FEFEEEAEmFES (et =) Non-trading securities (Note 22) 289,384 5,344,741
7,474,515 7,428,626
HE -~ FEEXR 34. LOAN CAPITAL
£ Group 2003 2002
FB7.5% 2011 FRIHNEEZE 7.5% fixed rate subordinated bonds due 2011 970,388 974,831

RARRZ —EMBAR - RIFFRITERAD
A ([RFRTT D BEENRAHRERF A L
NEEEARTI AN EREFAREER -

EEEARRKIBIR_TT—F=A=+
J\H 1T B2 A E 125,000,000 ST 1E
ERER S MR E RS —RERTIE
EZ& - WEZEER T ——F=A=+
NBEIH - ERUEEER A _TTF=F
—+hB - - HETHERIZHEER  £8
BLERE  SFNE—IX - EEIKRE
RIZHBEEAER  FRATFTHFAESE
FAERETAFEEESFEEM=8/,1
NBERET - BEEBSEESHMEEREL
o - RFTERTT AT PR 12 1 B AR A s AR 1S
B AEEEREEME (BIEED) Bk o K
FTERTTINE B —EBRERT TR S F SR HA S 4Y
LA =R 1 B e A B AR B LA TR 1T R 2
FEBEREF B S RE -

The loan capital having an original maturity of more than five years is raised by
a subsidiary, Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB"), for the development and expansion
of its business.

Loan capital represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying
as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 28th March 2001 which are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bonds will mature on 28th March 2011 with
an optional redemption date falling on 29th March 2006. Interest at 7.5% is
payable annually from the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter,
if the bonds are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the bonds will
bear interest at the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus 369.75 basis
points. DSB may, subject to the prior approval of the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority, redeem the bonds in whole but not in part, at par either on the
optional redemption date or for taxation reasons. An interest rate swap contract
to swap the fixed interest rate payment liability of the bonds to floating interest
rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an international bank.

2003 File RFEMEEERA A

79



30

Rk B &

Notes to the Accounts

(BB F Tz 2 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ME -~ BAR 35. SHARE CAPITAL
2003 2002
JEEMRA - Authorised:
300,000,000 % © FAREIBE2HE T 300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$2 each 600,000 600,000
TERSREE2ET
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each
it B2
Number of Share
shares Capital
BT R Issued and fully paid:
—EE=F+_H=+—HK At 31st December 2002 and
—TE_F+=—HA=+—H 31st December 2003 246,678,802 493,358

BR-NNAFAA+EHERRAGSEABZ
TTHABEBERKEE - AT HIERKED
BETEHOHEEEERSMRITRAE - LRE
5,450,000 R B AR E(E2 BT 2 A A Bk ©

Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders
on 17th May 1995, 55 options to subscribe for 5,450,000 shares of HK$2 each
of the Company were granted to certain Directors and senior executives of the
Group. Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31st December 2003 are as

—ET=F+ A=+ —HZRREESHF follows:
FIEATR -
RREE avig =]
Number of options Number of shares
=R Date of grant 2003 2002 2003 2002
—ZETETFWMA=H 3rd April 2000, at a consideration of
RARETT(E(E HK$26.28 per share 8* 14 443,750 750,000
HFHk26.28%5 7T
—EZZFRATZH 12th June 2000, at a consideration of
RIREITEE HK$30.41 per share = 3 = 150,000
830417 T
8 17 443,750 900,000

* BRER-_ZT=FRERMMITEL —RIHE -

* including an option which has been partly exercised in 2003.
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(LB F Tz 37) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
MR~ #HE 36. RESERVES
RENE
Efthif (-3 RE
Investment EfifE EffE
RA%EE  Properties Premises  Investment ERGE ] REEA
-gEzf 2003 Share  Revaluation  Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange General Retained aif
&8 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
“EZ=F-f-AH At 15t January 2003,
iNES as previously reported 818,860 23,288 304,828 125,178 - 588,930 3,739,323 5,600,407
SRR T Effect of change in
(- (&) accounting policy
(Note 1(b) - - (48,773) (15,944) - - 59,324 (5.393)
“ER=£-8-8" At Tst January 2003,
a3 as restated 818,860 23,288 256,055 109,234 - 588,930 3,798,647 5,595,014
FREEERSNES Change in fair value of
AHEZEE) non-trading securities - - - 153,247 - - - 153,247
BERBBHRFEERR Reserves transferred to profit
FrRREERR and loss account upon
provisioning on non-trading
securities - - - 26,303 - - - 26,803
HEFREEERENES Disposal of non-trading securities = = = (196,418) = = = (196,418)
EX i Reclassification - 17,139 (17,139) - - - - -
NEEHER Deficit on revaluation of premises - - (1,164) - - - - (1,164)
UG Y Exchange differences arising
HER=ZR from translation of the
financial statements of
a foreign subsidiary - - - - (233) - - (233)
BERERBERTER Deferred tax liabilities
RESHERN @R/ (recognised)/ released on
BB (=) premises and investment
revaluation (Note 30) - - (1,369) 3,278 - - - 1,909
_EERT Profit for the year - - - - - - 992,611 992,611
ZERCEERAERE 2002 final dividend
(=) paid (Note 13) - - - - - - (148,007) (148,007)
ZERZEERTERE 2003 interim dividend paid
(=) (Note 13) - - - - - - (128,273) (128,273)
“EE-E+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,514,978 6,295,489
RIR Representing;
:TT E+-R=1-H Retained earnings at
}ﬁﬂ 31st December 2003 4,315,168
ZERERRAERE 2003 final dividend proposed
(=) (Note 13) 199,810
ZEECETCAZT-8 At 31st December 2003 4,514,978
NERKBAR Company and subsidiaries 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,542,993 6,323,504
HRBHER Jointly controlled entities - - - - - - (28,015) (28,015)
“EE-E+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,514,978 6,295,489
2003 e AHMEMEEFRA A
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(LEBF Tl 51 7) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
HEIS > ﬁgﬁ(%’é) 36. RESERVES (continued)

REME

ELul f1& k&

Investment ELul ELul
RAEE BRGE Properties Premises  Investment —hiE REBE

3 2002 Share Capital  Revaluation ~ Revaluation ~ Revaluation General Retained At
£5 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
ZZT55-f-H- At 1st January 2002, as

RAZH previously reported 817,703 5,072 25,165 311,707 (3912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287
SHRRED Y2 Effect of change in

(M —&) accounting policy

(Note 1(b) - - - (49,297) (1,272) - 35973 (14,596
ZZT55-f-H- At 1t January 2002,

&3 as restated 817,703 5,072 25,165 262,410 (5,184) 588,930 3,215,595 4,909,691
IR EE Premium on issue of shares 1,157 - - - - - - 1,157
FHEEERRY Change in fair value of

FRNTEZE non-trading securities - - - - 138,593 - - 138,593
HEFREREERS Disposal of non-trading

HEH securities - - - (9,503) - - (9,503)
HEBE AR Disposal of associates - (5,072) - - - - - (5,072)
BRRANENELRER Reserves transferred to

RERF retained earnings upon

disposal of premises - - - (6,879) - - 6,879 -
HERENE Disposal of investment
properties - - (1.877) - - - - (1.877)
BREFEE BRTER Deferred tax liabilities
RESEREE released(recognised) on
(%) (=1 premises and investment
revaluation (Note 30) - - - 524 (14,672) - - (14,148)
_EE BT Profit for the year - - - - - - 852,341 852,341
ZZT-EERRERE 2001 final dividend paid - - - - - - (147,947) (147,947)
ZTEEERPERE 2002 interim dividend paid

(W12 (Note 13) - - - - - - (128,221) (128,221)
“EE-E+ZA=1-H At 31st December 2002 818,860 - 23,288 256,055 109,234 588,930 3,798,647 5,595,014
RTR - Representing:

“ZZ-F+-R=1-H Retained earnings at

RERH 31st December 2002 3,650,640
ZTTERRRERE 2002 final dividend

(B 1=) proposed (Note 13) 148,007
ZEZ-F+ZA=1-H At 31st December 2002 3,798,647
ARARKEAR Company and subsidiaries 818,860 - 23,288 256,055 109,234 588,930 3,824,647 5,621,014
EREHEE Jointly controlled entities - - - - - - (26,000) (26,000)
“EE-E+ZA=1-H At 31st December 2002 818,860 - 23,288 256,055 109,234 588,930 3,798,647 5,595,014
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SER =TT =F+-_A=1+—HZRE
NMBEERHASRBESEIREZEE
596,084,000/ 7T (2002 : 571,427,000/%
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o

B o mE R M
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BB BN - T —REFETIRES
ZIRE BN PEEMK

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

36. RESERVES (continued)

R B B &E

Notes to the Accounts

Included in retained earnings of the Group at 31st December 2003 is the value
of long-term life assurance business in force totalling HK$596,084,000 (2002:

HK$571,427,000) which is currently not available for distribution.

The above capital reserve was created by aggregating the premises revaluation

reserve and investment revaluation reserve booked in associates and the general

reserve is transferred from retained earnings in previous years.

B R E BEAfEE REEF

—EE=F 2003 Share Capital Retained &st
A Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
T -—F—HF—H At 1st January 2003 818,860 256,027 762,916 1,837,803
eF A FHE+=) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - 549,935 549,935
—EZ CFEIRRERE 2002 final dividend paid

FsE+=) (Note 13) - - (148,007) (148,007
—ET=FEIRFHRE 2003 interim dividend paid

(MaE+=) (Note 13) - - (128,273) (128,273
—EE=F+=-HA=+—H At 31st December 2003 818,860 256,027 1,036,571 2,111,458
KA Representing:
—ETE=F+=-"HA=+—H Retained earnings at

R B F 31st December 2003 836,761
—ET = FHRIRARERE 2003 final dividend proposed

FsE+=) (Note 13) 199,810
—EE=+=-H=+—H At 31st December 2003 1,036,571

2003 Fihe KT RMEEAFR QA
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M~ FEE@®

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

36. RESERVES (continued)

84

f% 15 V5 (8 B 1R &

—TTHF 2002 Share Capital Retained &5
X A] Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
— T —F—HF—H At 1st January 2002 817,703 256,027 595,736 1,669,466
BTN & E Premium on issue of shares 1,157 - - 1,157
EFE AN FHFE+) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - 443,348 443,348
T —FEIRARHKE 2001 final dividend paid = = (147,947) (147,947)
—EEFEIRFEHRE 2002 interim dividend paid

(MtaE+=) (Note 13) - - (128,221) (128,221)
T _F+=-_A=+—H At 31st December 2002 818,860 256,027 762,916 1,837,803
R Representing:
—TE_F+=—HA=+—H Retained earnings at

1R & 31st December 2002 614,909
T FHEURREIRE 2002 final dividend

(H=E+=) proposed (Note 13) 148,007
—TE_F+=—HA=+—H At 31st December 2002 762,916

B ARHEBIE7IBIRETE - NARKR=F
T—F+_A=1+—BZAHIKEHES
1,036,571,000/8 7T (2002 : 762,916,000/

) ©

RIBE—NWN=F+=—A—BBBAZIERIHRE
R UWHEER—NMNA=F+-_A=-+HHE
BEREIARAAZ - AR TR & B H R
256,027,000 BT - WEEZEE AR FHEER
A ° 5% 256,027,000 LA E RERE RN
ER PR S o

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2003, calculated under
section 79B of the Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$1,036,571,000

(2002: HK$762,916,000).

By a special resolution passed on 1st December 1993 and subsequently approved

by the Supreme Court of Hong Kong on 20th December 1993, the share premium
of the Company was reduced by HK$256,027,000 and this amount was
transferred to a capital reserve account. On consolidation the reserve of

HK$256,027,000 has been applied against goodwill.
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Notes to the Accounts

(LB F Tz 37) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
HE - FEHER 37. MATURITY PROFILE
—EFHT . EEHHUT
BEB=fF ERE-F
NEER =EASUT 1yearor  5yearsor LENA
b3 2003 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After  BEHAH fit
&8 Group on demand or less 3 months 1year 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets
AEES Treasury bills - 1,004,442 4,386,489 - - - 5,390,931
BENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 204,400 - - - 204,400
EBEEFER Advances to customers 4,408,115 4,322,946 2,686,600 6,667,165 9,404,010 438,528 27,927,364
EWES B Debt securities included in:
—HEEERGMES - Trading securities* - 343,300 150,256 2,152,593 164,973 - 2811122
—REIHES - Held-to-maturity securities* - 48,063 113,565 230,570 - - 392,198
—FHEEERENES - Non-trading securities* - 660,807 1,614,012 8,490,250 5,947,758 4,078 16,716,905
4,408,115 6,379,558 9,155,322 17,540,578 15,516,741 442,606 53,442,920
ff& Liabilities
RIREMERERTR Deposits and balances of banks
R&g and other financial institutions 141,844 16,778 3,350 - - - 161,972
EPRER Deposits from customers 10,855,604 27,358,766 1,447,893 337,600 - - 39,999,863
BETHERE Certificates of deposit issued - - 1,384,424 6,483,655 - - 7,868,079
BETHERES Issued debt securities - - 31,052 - - - 31,052
10,997,448 27,375,544 2,866,719 6,821,255 - - 48,060,966

& R-ZTT=F+=-_HA=+—8 ' FIAHAREB
— FREFEFEF21%(2002: 19%)8/% 5
BEWDEAARNRNEFES -

* As at 31st December 2003, 21% (2002: 19%) of the debt securities with a remaining
term to maturity of over 1 year were floating rate assets which included adjustable

rate debt securities.
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Notes to the Accounts
(A BB F Tz 51 7R)

Mt~ BEAER @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

37. MATURITY PROFILE (Continued)

—EAUT . BEFUT
BEB=EA EBs-F
R =ERIUAT 1 year or 5 years or AEN%

ZTTCF 2002 Repayable 3months  less but over  less but over After  EEHBEH At
£E Group on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
qE Assets
BEES Treasury bills - 635,961 4,959,749 - - - 5,595,710
BENGRE Certificates of deposit held - - 355,137 100,000 - - 455,137
ZEEFER Advances to customers 5,047,889 3,623,145 2515913 6,774,549 9,661,961 515450 28,138,907
ERERBE Debt securities included in:
—BEEERENES - Trading securities - 50,700 487,243 1,908,339 108,593 - 2,554,875
—RERIHES - Held-to-maturity securities - - - 78,049 - - 78,049
—FHEEERBNER - Non-trading securities - 1,353,723 1,811,318 9,193,657 3,494,831 4,077 15,857,606
5,047,889 5663529 10,129,360 18,054,594 13,265,385 519,527 52,680,284
g Liabilities
RIIREMEREETH Deposits and balances of banks
R and other financial institutions 54,166 8,257 - - - - 62,423
RPER Deposits from customers 7979826 27,031,368 2,048,516 226,710 - - 37,286,420
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued - 366,980 3,000,770 3,520,477 - - 6888227
8,033,992 27,406,605 5,049,286 3,747,187 - - 44,237,070

N~ KRERFZEEH
BEABRNERBERARRAZ —HEA

A] 2 A5 ERFES 10

T

38. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANY

Included in the following balance sheet caption are balances with a subsidiary
of the Company detailed as follows:

A F] Company 2003 2002
IRITAEER Bank balances 30,893 5,832
IRITER Bank loan - 18,000
TERRERARHEMERE Accrued expenses and other accounts - 9

- 18,009
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Hh - SR/RAEERK
BREBABENE 161BAO)IE  ER TS
MAB Z TR -

iR B M &F
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4C) of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

+T=ZB=+—H#&8
Balance outstanding at

FRERRS &R

Maximum balance
31st December

2003 2002

during the year
2003 2002

A RS AEERAERR

in respect of principal and interest

M+~ BESERIINZIEE
(F) HAREERFNE

FHEEARIRNBEREEZELDFED AL
T

Aggregate amount outstanding

88,360 114,704 102,967 164,161

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES
(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class
of contingent liability and commitment:

£HE Group 2003 2002
BEEEERE R Direct credit substitutes 312,580 146,004
B2z S MHRE 2 s RTE B Transaction related contingencies 15,051 40,018
BB S MHE 2 S ARTE R Trade-related contingencies 802,388 732,334

H A HERAHRS : Other commitments with an original maturity of:

— DR — S A AR — under 1 year or which are

BUH unconditionally cancellable 19,529,291 18,220,680
——F R E — 1 year and over 895,261 899,695
21,554,571 20,038,731
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Notes to the Accounts

(B8 T Tz 3)7T)

m+ - EESEXRNMZEE @

(Z) 9T T H

BHEEBATAETAZBHRANBEDHNT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(b) Derivatives

The following is a summary of the aggregate notional contract amounts of each

significant type of derivatives:

B

BX%

HHRS

A

88

Trading Hedging Total
£E Group 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
EEEH) Exchange rate contracts
RARBEEN Forward and future contracts 1,902,840 1,825,076 27,485,672 27,655,528 29,388,512 29,480,604
Bkis 8 Currency swaps - - - 38,993 - 38,993
HINFE B & 49 Foreign exchange option contracts
—BAEKRE — Currency options purchased 255,143 301,073 - - 255,143 301,073
—h B - Currency options written 254,890 300,662 - - 254,890 300,662
2,412,873 2,426,811 27,485,672 27,694,521 29,898,545 30,121,332
FIEEH Interest rate contracts
RHRIEEH Forward and futures contracts 1,141,550 292,703 - - 1,141,550 292,703
7| 2 4 1A Interest rate swaps 213,122 - 8,489,383 6,962,073 8,702,505 6,962,073
FIREES A Interest rate option contracts
— i ER — Options written 261,616 8,164 1,859,263 1,875,575 2,120,879 1,883,739
1,616,288 300,867 10,348,646 8,837,648 11,964,934 9,138,515
Hi&# Other contracts
i Eneail SoF ) Equity option contracts
— A HE — Options purchased 199,535 270,676 - - 199,535 270,676
— ki ER — Options written 199,535 270,676 - - 199,535 270,676
399,070 541,352 - - 399,070 541,352

=

BEEXZEEANTEPEEES S E L
EREXGMEENT R T AR -

The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade

orders from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.
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N+ EESEBXRINIZ2EE @
(Z) #$74TA ()

R+—A=+—H LlEERGERIZE
BzEERRMEREREERA - RE:T
AREERZ 2 S8 FREE LM T

iR B M &F
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
(b) Derivatives (Continued)

As at 31st December, the credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs
of the above off-balance sheet exposures, without taking into account the effect
of bilateral netting arrangements that the Group entered into, are as follows:

2003 2002

FERE EE R R

InREE R JntE R
Credit risk EERK Credit risk FEEXA
weighted Replacement weighted Replacement
£E Group amount Cost amount cost

R BB R AEAE Contingent liabilities and commitments 780,114 728,484

PTETE Derivatives

FEEXGH Exchange rate contracts 152,771 462,356 114,092 263,728
FZEE X Interest rate contracts 103,874 427,738 64,536 249,582
Hib& 4 Other contracts 2,394 1,823 541 2,140
259,039 891,917 179,169 515,450

1,039,153 907,653

EHBRERBTEERBEREERNRS
£ WHIRKREBREE -

EE R IR TIIRIRIRIT R RIS =M
KEEBEMEEBAEL ZHECIFE - M
AEMSZHBBEARTRZEFREEEL
L EES

BEERATIERERARTEME - HEE
REBNEHRAN EXSHFIETES
%) - WABEREHN S QIRTER
- FBENATERSNEEAROAZES
HEBENEERRORK -

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. They do not represent the amounts at
risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are
dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics
of each type of contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive
value when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations)
and is obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive value. Replacement
cost is considered to be a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts
at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Accounts
(A BB F Tz 51 7R)

m+ - EESEXRNMZEE @

(%) EBEARNTETANATE
zEE

BB RRMITE TANATETIREZT
AEARBOBREENZ ST ZRIAA
U T £ 5050 #5419 B0 0 © R T 28
T o A LA T RS 9 R SR B A
B EREALSERBEETATE - ¥
HRELUSUL SRR - DTFEMUA— RIS
FREREETANSHTARREE - 8
SRS S E Y SAEINE St TS
2 ISR R AR 2 ARG - B
R IR AT AR AT 2 (M -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(c) Determination of fair value of trading derivatives

The fair value of a derivative is the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged or settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction. Where available, quoted and observable market prices are
used as the measure of fair value. Where such quoted and observable market
prices are not available, fair values are estimated based on a range of
methodologies and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss
experience and other factors. Changes in the assumptions could materially affect
the resulting fair value estimates.
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Em Al Gt ) JFEEE R

AR B B &£

41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT

Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to net cash

inflowl/(outflow) from operating activities

2003 2002
MR AEE R 2 & B m A Operating profit after provisions 1,023,345 883,421
AR R R AR Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 534,698 704,138
R R U 8118 2 B R R RE Advances written off net of recoveries (562,565) (775,522)
he Depreciation 63,009 66,962
BERTEEERNREBRE S Interest expense on loan capital
ZH B H and debt securities issued 29,476 38,660
BEREITHFEREZENEZ Interest expense on certificates of deposit issued 112,574 150,236
EEEAERBENEDR] Operating profit before changes in
2 B A operating assets and liabilities 1,200,537 1,067,895
=B A ERERBEEES 2 &5 Change in treasury bills maturing beyond
three months 1,347,422 (3,085,303)
B EE 2 #E) Change in trade bills (162,730) (41,212)
FENTERE 2 Change in certificates of deposit held 250,737 69,629
FIEEERSENES 2 EH) Change in trading securities (309,362) 523,786
FHEEPERRAMARR 2 E8H) Change in advances to customers and
other accounts 244,147 870,927
FEIEBZSF 2 EF) Change in held-to-maturity securities (314,508) (3,066,517)
FREEBERENRSF2EH) Change in non-trading securities (1,125,258) (1,868,212)
RANEIF % Wl ) Change in balances with an associate - (4,998)
I%UE‘EQFEHSZE K2 B E Change in loan receivable from a jointly
controlled entity - (4,000)
AR R (G RHAA SRR ER Change in value of long-term life assurance
BEZEH) business attributable to shareholders (86,315) (68,984)
=& A LA E R EREYERTT R Change in deposits and balances of banks
H fih & RS TF X and other financial institutions maturing
REEsR 2 EE) beyond three months 565 1,742
BPERZEE Change in deposits from customers 2,713,443 4,255,695
HBRE RTBER & Change in other accounts and accruals (879,314) (33,071)
PE 5 S B Exchange adjustments (11,551) 407
BEEEBES/GER) mRe Cash generated from/(used in) operations 2,867,813  (1,382,216)
EBEEERRBEBEITNERRESFZ Interest paid on loan capital and debt
FLBAT H securities issued (30,837) (40,886)
B EITHFEREF AR T Interest paid on certificates of deposit issued (122,042) (146,163)
BB ERNFH Hong Kong profits tax paid (15,525) (37,221)
B BUE N K Overseas tax paid (1,346) (342)
REEBRESRAN/ () FHE Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating
activities 2,698,063 (1,606,828)
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Notes to the Accounts

(B F Tl T)
+— FEREREBLHERMK

EEC
(Z) FABMBEBHH

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

REE
(BFE—FR
PEEER)
B 21T  Long-term BEBITH
L BEHES Liability FRE
RERER BEER Debt (including Certificates
Minority Loan Securities current  of Deposit
Interests Capital issued portion) issued
e = At 1st January 2003 48,882 974,831 - 200,000 6,888,227
BRE IR S RMAS Net cash inflow/(outflow)
Omit) F58 from financing - - 31,052 (200,000) 987,008
DB R PR AL i A Minority interests’ share
of profits 7,996 - - - -
DB R PR TE K R Minority interests’ share
of exchange reserve (75) - - = =
XA F M A A Dividend paid to
DEAR AR S minority shareholder
of a subsidiary (1,838) - - - -
PEREH) B Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes - (4,443) - - (7,156)
—EZ=HF+="H=+—H At31st December 2003 54,965 970,388 31,052 - 7,868,079
BEITHY
&R (B 5w (E) DERRER FRE
Share Capital T EBEER EHI&@E  Certificates
(including Minority Loan Long-term of Deposit
premium) Interests Capital Liability issued
T -F—HA—H At 1st January 2002 1,310,861 78,312 974,719 430,000 5,652,190
BRE IR S RAS Net cash inflow/(outflow)
Ot ) F= 58 from financing 1,357 (14,700) - (230,000) 1,235,742
DB R FEAL i Minority interests’ share
of profits - 3,167 - - -
=Nz Purchase of a subsidiary - (17,897) - = =
PEREH) B Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes - - 112 - 295
T -F+=H=-+—H At31st December 2002 1,312,218 48,882 974,831 200,000 6,888,227
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Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)

(c)  Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

2003 2002

e RIERITREAM Cash and balances with banks

S RIME R SRR and other financial institutions 595,975 597,334
PSP G TR RER N Money at call and short notice 4,998,509 2,864,060
[RZSEABR /2 =1 A LA R &9 Bl & & 25 Treasury bills with original maturity within

three months 1,391,323 248,680

FRZASEARR A& = {& A LA Deposits and balances of banks and

MHYERTT R E At other financial institutions

R R AR R with original maturity within three months (158,378) (59,394)

6,827,429 3,650,680

m+= - BEXRBENEE
(F) BRI

R+ A=1+—BERERNABEEEZE
RAMERT -

42. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the

accounts were as follows:

£H Group 2003 2002
BB 4B R EE Contracted but not provided for 21,393 21,441
EHUEBRELD Authorised but not contracted for 1,437 892

22,830 22,333

RZBE=F+_A=+—B AR EE
AIBEARFAE (T _F : &) °

At 31st December 2003, the Company had no capital commitments (2002: Nil).
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O+= - EXRKRBELHERE @
(Z) FHF&ERE
REBHEHARBA

AEBR+ZA=+—BH TR BUELEHE
2 MR ARRZ N 2 HEBRL A FAETRNA
T

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(b) Lease commitments

The Group as lessee

At 31st December, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payment

under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

£H Group 2003 2002
THERE Land and buildings
——F R — Not later than one year 33,453 47,510
——FEERF — Later than one year and not later
than five years 81,378 16,862
— AF AR — Later than five years 13,451 546
128,282 64,918
AEBEBHBEA The Group as lessor

AEERNT-—A=+—"HEBERERIT K
MR R AR RS 20T

At 31st December, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following

future minimum lease receivables:

£H Group 2003 2002
THERE Land and buildings
——F R — Not later than one year 10,072 15,948
——FEERF — Later than one year and not later
than five years 7,259 13,656
17,331 29,604

MN-ZBEE=F+_-A=+—HBARATWEE
{a] 78 K9 HE (2002: #&) °

At 31st December 2003, the Company had no lease commitments (2002: Nil).
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

R B B &E

Notes to the Accounts

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business segments:

BART  EERT RBEL
Personal Commercial ~ Bf&%#  Insurance R EHEH s @t
18 A RAT 2003 Banking Banking Treasury Business Unallocated  Elimination Total
MERA Interest income from
—HREP - external customers 950,603 578,781 819,834 6,433 5,706 - 2,361,357
-%EH - inter-segments 319,523 - - - - (319,523) -
MEXH Interest expense to
—NRRP - external customers (358,210) (75,071) (230,220) - (11,068) - (674,569)
-7 - inter-segments - (26,505)  (283,802) - (9.216) 319,523 -
FHEMA/ () Net interest income/(expense) 911,916 477,205 305,812 6,433 (14,578) - 1,686,788
T UN Other operating income 329,174 93,499 83,199 123,387 35,575 - 664,834
2EMA Operating income 1,241,090 570,704 389,011 129,820 20,997 - 2,351,622
BEXH QOperating expenses (552,103)  (118,967) (69,316) (4,.279) (48,914) - (793,579)
MR 28 Operating profit/(loss)
sl (B18) before provisions 688,987 451,737 319,695 125,541 (27,917) - 1,558,043
FRRREER (Charge)hwrite back of provisions for
(i) /& E bad and doubtful debts (456,934) (79,881) 879 56 1,182 - (534,698)
MpERERz2E Operating profit/(loss)
sl (B18) after provisions 232,053 371,856 320,574 125,597 (26,735) - 1,023,345
HEREAEREEAES Net loss on disposal and deficit
HEFER on revaluation of fixed assets - - - - (67,564) - (67,564)
HEFFHEEBERRREZEH Net gain on disposal of non-trading
RAEHF and held-to-maturity securities - - 195,918 - 500 - 196,418
FHEEERBNES Provisions on non-trading
EigaR securities - - (25,877) - (926) - (26,803)
b LR ERFEE Share of net losses of jointly
controlled entities - - - - (2,015) - (2,015)
BB AR FINEE) Profit/(loss) before taxation 232,053 371,856 490,615 125,597 (96,740) - 1,123,381
EEA Total assets 19,185,987 13,126,303 31,454,300 1,622,923 1,350,784  (2,984,563) 63,755,734
AfEAT Total liabilities 31,336,320 7,911,489 18,369,349 601,926 707,013 (2,984,563) 55,941,534
REENE Deprediation for the year 31,257 1,754 862 - 29,136 - 63,009
RERERZH Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 1232 143 230 - 15,802 - 23,407
2003 Fihe KT RMEEAFR QA
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)

BAHIT  EERT RBEB
Personal  Commercial  BI &% Insurance KA BEH B st
ZZTF (WES) 2002 (Restated)* Banking Banking Treasury Business  Unallocated ~ Elimination Total
MEYA Interest income from
—HREP ~external customers 1,136,375 684,786 734,970 6,044 7124 - 2,569,299
-BER - inter-segments 253,562 - - - 32,203 (285,765) -
MEX Interest expense to
iy — external customers (391,054)  (100,250) (237,322) - (12,126) - (740,752
-BER - inter-segments - (92,593) (193,172) - - 285,765 -
FHEMA Net interest income 998,883 491,943 304,476 6,044 27,201 - 1,828,547
At BHA Other operating income 325,880 68,419 129,343 78,984 37,497 - 640,123
2EMA Operating income 1,324,763 560,362 433,819 85,028 64,698 - 2,468,670
EEXM Operating expenses (606,153)  (124,074) (72,709) (3932) (74,243) - (881,111)
MRERA 2 &8 Operating profit/(loss) before
il (B18) provisions 718,610 436,288 361,110 81,096 (9,545) - 1,587,559
BHRRREER (Charge)/write back of provisions
() R for bad and doubtful debts (608,280)  (100,724) 712 (17) 41M - (704,138)
MREREEE Operating profit/(loss) after
i/ (B18) provisions 110,330 335,564 361,822 81,079 (5,374) - 883,421
LERTEEREEAEE R Net loss on disposal and deficit on
HEFER revaluation of fixed assets (1,263) - - - (35,841) (37,104)
HERERRFhE Net gain on disposal of associates - - - - 1613 - 1613
HEFHFEEREREZH Net gain/ (loss) on disposal of
RRER TS/ non-trading and
(%) held-to-maturity securities - - 83,164 - (734) - 82,430
FELREHERFER Share of net losses of jointly
controlled entities - - - - (6,000) - (6,000)
BH AR FINER) Profit/(loss) before taxation 109,067 335,564 444,986 81,079 (46,336) - 924,360
BEAR Total assets 19,002,688 13,177,715 28,546,708 1,358,581 981,678  (2,938,237) 60,129,133
BEAR Total liabilities 28,410,597 7,341,694 16,976,592 453,166 2,773,236 (2,938237) 53,017,048
REEME Depreciation for the year 33,692 1,803 1,297 - 30,170 - 66,962
RENERZ M Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 37,406 1,340 330 - 6,737 - 45,813
& By R SFTBORERE %R 2 AR (HE— (&)) * Restated to take account of the effect of change in accounting policy (Note 1(b))
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7% - BREEEE N BEEIREEZ ASR
EMmRY - SEFEBREEAIVaEENE

BEaocE Tt REEERERAREE
7% o

ROBEBBERAI AR BREMRA XK
Bz 2 EEREEERE (BREYEE
m) °

AEEBBNKZBEERKA - EIREER
HIZETBIR R R 58 - IS I D M EFHE
it e

iR B M &F
Notes to the Accounts

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and investment

services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and the
advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial and
institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing and receivable
financing. Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle and
transport financing are included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding

of the Group.

Insurance business includes the Group’s life assurance and general insurance
businesses. Through the Group’s wholly owned life assurance subsidiary, the
Group offers a variety of life insurance products and services. The Group’s general
insurance business is conducted through a 51% owned joint venture with Aviva
operating in Hong Kong.

Unallocated items include results of operations and corporate investments
(including properties) not directly identified under other business divisions.

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group's revenues and
assets are originated from business decisions and operations based in Hong
Kong.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A number of banking transactions were entered into with related parties in the

normal course of business.

Extension of credit facilities and deposit taking

The Group has provided credit facilities to companies controlled or significantly
influenced by the shareholders or Directors of the Company. As at 31st December
2003, the total amount of loans provided to these companies was
HK$35,000,000 (2002: HK$36,271,000) and the average amount provided
during the year was HK$35,225,000 (2002: HK$35,919,000).

The Group also holds certain debt securities issued by a subsidiary of a substantial
shareholder. As at 31st December 2003, the total amount held was
HK$77,631,000 (2002: HK$245,899,000) and was included in “Non-trading
securities” in the balance sheet.

Deposits were also taken by the Group from Directors and companies controlled
or significantly influenced by Directors of the Group. The total amount of deposits
received from these companies as at 31st December 2003 was HK$135,196,000
(2002: HK$114,081,000) and the average amount of deposits during the year
was HK$ 158,085,000 (2002: HK$150,736,000).

45. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 2nd March 2004.
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